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Mr. S. Pinnuck

Greater Hume Shire Council

39 Young St, Holbrook, NSW 2644

Regarding: DA Content 10.2016.71.1 Condition 4a.

GREATER HUME
SHIRE COUNCIL

-fDono 6Receivede

Doc ID:

GM

DCCS

DE

DEP

Dear Steven

Eirstly we would not be discussing this issue if the hanger only blocks were placed in a more appropriate

place on the Holbrook Airport. It still baffles me why the applicant and Greater Hume Shire Council
would want to have the legacy of placing hangers airside of a taxiway when no other airport has done
so. I personally would not want my name associated with such a legacy.

In response to John Ferguson's point 1. It is not common place on country airfields for owners to use
the airside aircraft entrance as a car access point. It is best to keep taxiways' and road access separate.
As you have plenty of space at the Holbrook Airport it can be done. I would strongly recommend
Greater Hume Shire Council seeking professional airport development help. There are some airport
development consultants in Australian. Please see attached two airport master plans for Tumut and
Cowra.

In response to John Ferguson's point 2. You have plenty of land at the airport to place hanger only sites

at a more appropriate location.

So as an aviator I would not recommend placing hangers airside of the taxiway and using taxiways as

common access road.

On another point. The only unique selling point you have for your Holbrook airport, is it's vistas. If you
know of any person wanting a block at your airport, please have a look at holbrook.simdif.com

Yours Sincerely

Don Woodward 15,11,2016
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Mr. Steven Pinnuck
General Manager
Greater Hume Shire Council
25* November 2016

Dear Sir,

i write in response to Council's Notice of Modification to the Ferguson Development
Application regarding implementation of Stage Two of the Airfield Master Plan.

At the start let me express how pleased I am to see signs of further development on the

Airfield, it has taken the best part of a quarter century to see Stage Two initiated.

in support of the proposed modification i make the following points;

1. The occupants of Lots 13 to 18 inclusive are accustomed to using the taxiway at the

rear of their premises for vehicle access due (in all cases but one) to them not

maintaining the 3m separation between building and boundary as required in the
original Construction Certificates.

2. Claims made by Objectors relating to the taxiway being unable to cope with the

extra traffic are spurious as all taxiways constructed under Stage One were to road
standard and have proved to be capable of sustaining heavy vehicle traffic for more
than two decades.

3. Concerns relating to shared use of taxiways by both vehicles and aircraft are

generally addressed at regional airfields by requiring vehicles to display a flashing
amber light while underway. Aircraft always and in all circumstances have right of

way. Signs requiring compliance should be erected at all entry points to the taxiways.
4. Re-surfacing of the taxiway by the Developer will ensure continued use at minimal

maintenance cost to Council

I have made no reportable donations or gifts to any local Councillor or employee of Council
in the past two years.

Sincerely,

Bryan Gabriel
14 Airpark Road
Holbrook 2644

PO Box 18 Holbrook
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GREATER HUME

sHIRE coONC 15 SEP 7816
Receive,

Mr. S. Pinnuck. General Manager °°c ro
Greater Hume Shire Council

39 Young Street, Albury NSW 2644 2 ..
GM

Ref: DA Consent 10.2016.71.1 - ---DE

Steven,

in consideration of land immediately bel in,3roposed hangars being used
for vehicle access;

1. It is common practice particularly on country airfields, for owners to use

the front entrance to their hangars. I know from past experience that a

road at the rear of the hangars would rarely if ever be used thereby

making it difficult to justify the on-going cost of maintenance. Larger

airfields often have no rear road access, they allow the use of taxiways.

2. Most importantly, a road at the rear of the approved blocks would

prevent development (still capable of meeting CASA requirements) of a

second row of hangars at a later date. No fo
May i suggest the existing taxiway be resealed at my cost as an alternative to a

rear access road.

Happy to discuss further,.

Sincer

John Ferguson
6 September 2016
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Greater Hume Shire
simply greater

Our Ref: CJK:SLG:P10059749

D & R McCutcheon
PO Box 42
HOLBROOK NSW 2644

Greater Hume Shire
ABN 44 970 341 154

39 Young Street (P0 Box 99)
Holbrook NSW 2644
P: 02 6036 0100 or 1300 653 538
F: 02 6036 2683

Culcairn Office

P 02 0295treet Culca m NSW 2660

Customer Service Centres

Henty RTC/Library
32 Sladen Street, Henty NSW 2658
Jindera
Shops 8 & 9 Jindera Plaza
Jindera NSW 2642
Wa!!aWaBaRTC/WAWCred2Uruen

Coneg Sten

unparr73 7p.a.

Dear Sir/Madam

NOTIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION MODIFICATION

In accordance with Council's notification and advertisement procedures for development
applications, you are hereby advised that Council has received a modified application for
development on land adjoining your premises.

Details of the application are as follows:

Name of Applicant: J Ferguson
Consent Authority: Greater Hume Shire Council
Development Application No: 10.2016.71.2
Location of Proposed Holbrook Airpark 375 Holbrook Wagga Itoad HOLBROOK
Development:

Property Description: Lot: 2 DP: 1123880
Proposed Development: Use of Taxiway in Lieu of Construction Access Road-Delete

Condition 4a

Plans relating to the above application are attached for your information.

Should you wish to make any comments or submissions relating to the development
application, you are required to advise Council in writing by 5pm on 29 November 2016. Please
read the attached information regarding lodging of a submission.

Council advises that any submission you may make will be considered a public document,
unless privacy is specifically requested.

Yours faithfully

Per:.

Colin e
Director Envi onment & Planning
Accreditation No.
GREATER HUME SHIRE COUNCIL

14 November 2016

enc: Plans & Submission Lodgement information
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Greater Hume Shire
simply greater

Our Ref:SJP:MK

Mr D King
74 Yurunga Drive
NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Greater Hume Shire
ABN 44 970 341 154

39 Young Street (PO Box 99)
Holbrook NSW 2644
P: 02 6036 0100 or 1300 653 538
F: 02 6036 2683

Culcairn Office
40 Balfour Street Culcalm NSW 2660
P: 02 6029 8588 F: 02 6029 8607

Customer Service Centres
Henty RTC/Library
32 Sladen Street Henty NSW 2658
Jindera
Shops 8 & 9 Jindera Plaza
Jindera NSW 2642
Walla Walla RTC/WAW Credit Union
Commercial Street
Walla Walla NSW 2659

E:mail@grealerhume.nsw.gov.au
www.greaterhume.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr King

UNAUTHORISED PERSONAL VEHICLES USING HOLBROOK AIRPARK TAXIWAYS

It has been brought to Council's attention that unauthorised personal vehicles have been using
airpark taxiways.

As a consequence, I am writing to all landowners advising that the use of the taxiways by
other than aviation traffic is to cease immediately.

This use of taxiways can lead to an unsafe environment as well as potentially causing
unnecessary damage to the taxiway itself.

Should you wish to discuss this matter please contact myself, otherwise your cooperation is
requested.

Yours faithfully

Steven Pinnuck
General Manager
GREATER HUME SHIRE COUNCIL

19 March 2013
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